From: Robert Cooper

Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2022 10:47 PM

To: Holland, Andrea <Andrea.Holland@hamilton.ca>; Pilon, Janet <Janet.Pilon@hamilton.ca>
Subject: Natural Science

Dear Councillors & Mayor;
CC Local Media

Please find attached other organizations that are following the natural
science and ending COVID mandates while 5 Councillors and Mayor
choose to follow their own skewed political science by bullying and firing
hard working City Employees.

| am not including the four Councillors who missed the vote among the hard
working City Employees referenced above.

And still | wait to have a cost disclosed on the termination of these
employees....... Council couldn't even provide a date for the costs to be
reported back....... just more toxic cultural leadership from this Council
enforcing the lack of accountability and transparency at City Hall

Robert Cooper

https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/toronto/toronto-police-vaccine-mandate-ending-1.6474624

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/article-bay-street-backs-away-from-vaccine-mandates/

https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/newfoundland-labrador/nl-ends-vaccine-mandate-1.6466874
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